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Department of Business & Neighborhood Services 

1200 Madison Ave., Ste. 100 │Indianapolis, IN 46225│Phone: (317) 327-8700 │www.indy.gov/dce 

Fax Numbers: Building - 327-8475 │Business Licensing - 327-0817│Contractor Licensing – 327-8401  

Crafts - 327-5397│Infrastructure/Right of Way - 327-3125│Permits - 327-5174│Zoning - 327-8696 

 
 
April 20, 2019 
 
Denise Fitzpatrick 
Indiana Department of Homeland Security 
Program Director, Code Services 
Room E-245 
402 W. Washington St. 
Indianapolis, IN. 46024 
 
 
RE:  Variance - 825 Indiana Ave. - Indiana Avenue Apartment Renovations 
 
 
Dear Denise, 
 
The City of Indianapolis has received the application for variance as follows: 
 

1) 2012 Indiana Plumbing Code / Section 504.7.2 Pan Drain Termination – Water 
heater drain pans will not comply with the requirements of this section. Please see 
text of application for any specific information on this variance. 
 
 

 
We will appreciate receiving the results of the Commission’s deliberations. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Stephen Bartrom 
Building Code Analyst 

 



From: Michelle Blahovich
To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS)
Subject: FW: Indiana Avenue Apartment Renovations - Application for Variance
Date: Monday, May 20, 2019 1:28:16 PM

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Doug,
 
Please see the response from Margie Bovard below.
If there is anything else that we can provide please let us know.
 
Regards,
 
Michelle Blahovich
 
Alliance Architects | 929 Lincolnway East, Suite 200 | South Bend, Indiana
Tel 574.288.2052 (x122) | mblahovich@alliarch.com | www.alliarch.com
 

From: Bovard, Margie F. <Margie.Bovard@indy.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 1:27 PM
To: Michelle Blahovich <mblahovich@alliarch.com>
Subject: RE: Indiana Avenue Apartment Renovations - Application for Variance
 
I have received a Variance Notification for Indiana Ave Apartment Renovations.
 
Margie Bovard
 
 

From: Michelle Blahovich [mailto:mblahovich@alliarch.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 1:08 PM
To: Bovard, Margie F. <Margie.Bovard@indy.gov>
Subject: RE: Indiana Avenue Apartment Renovations - Application for Variance
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization and contains an attachment. Unless you
recognize the sender and know the contents are safe, do not open the attachment.

 
Margie,
 
Of course. Please see attached our Variance application with supporting documents.
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 1:06 PM
To: Michelle Blahovich <mblahovich@alliarch.com>
Subject: RE: Indiana Avenue Apartment Renovations - Application for Variance
 
Can you send me a copy of your application?
 
Thanks,
 
Margie Bovard
 

From: Michelle Blahovich [mailto:mblahovich@alliarch.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 10:11 AM
To: Bovard, Margie F. <Margie.Bovard@indy.gov>; PlanReview.Class1
<PlanReview.Class1@indy.gov>
Subject: Indiana Avenue Apartment Renovations - Application for Variance
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization and contains an attachment. Unless you
recognize the sender and know the contents are safe, do not open the attachment.

 
Good Morning,
 
We have been asked by the Department of Homeland Security to notify you that we are applying for
a variance on project: 397027 Indiana Avenue Apartment Renovation. This is due to Indiana
Plumbing Code 2012, 504.7.2 Pan Drain Termination.
 
Please respond with confirmation that you have received notification.
 
Regards,
 
Michelle Blahovich
 
Alliance Architects | 929 Lincolnway East, Suite 200 | South Bend, Indiana
Tel 574.288.2052 (x122) | mblahovich@alliarch.com | www.alliarch.com
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